City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk

Telephone: 305.673.7411

E-mail: RafaelGranado@miamibeachfl.gov

TO: Officially Registered Candidates and Individuals Considering Candidacy for
Municipal Office

FROM: Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk
DATE: May 30, 2025

SUBJECT: Attendance at City-Sponsored Senior Events

On May 21, 2025, the Mayor and City Commission adopted Resolution No. 2025-33670, which
clarifies and amends the rules governing attendance at City-sponsored senior events, as initially
established in Resolution No. 2024-33134.

The present rule is as follows:

e Only elected officials and individuals who have officially registered as candidates may attend
City-sponsored senior events in a campaign-related capacity.

o Each elected official or registered candidate may bring one guest.

o Campaign materials, promotional items, or written materials may not be distributed inside the
event space.

e The City will provide designated tables outside the event space where campaign materials
may be placed for attendees to review or take voluntarily.

o Individuals who are not officially registered as candidates may not attend these events in a
campaign-related role, even if they are considering seeking office.

This rule applies to all major senior events hosted by the City, including the Senior Holiday Party,
Senior Prom, Senior Summer Bash, and Senior Police Ball.

For your reference, copies of both Resolutions are available at the links below:

e Resolution No. 2024-33134 (Original Policy)
e Resolution No. 2025-33670 (Clarification and Amendment)

Please carefully review the applicable rules and contact the Office of the City Clerk if you have
any questions.
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